

King Edward VII Liaison Group



Minutes of meeting: Tuesday 1st October 2019

Attendees:

- Mrs Betty Chatfield – BC - Estate Resident – Wood Avens
- Mrs. Jackie Haggis – JH- Hurst Park Resident
- Mrs. Alison Howe – AH -Crown Wood resident.
- Prof. Richard Hunt –RH - Crown Wood Resident
- Mr Roger Ivimy - RI, Chair – HPMC
- Mr David Pack - DP, Easebourne Parish Council
- Mr. Simon Bean - SB, Design Co-ordinator, City & Country.

Apologies:

- Mr. Vic lent –VI- South Downs Society.
- Fiona Scully – FS- National Trust.
- Mr. Rob Ainslie. RS. SDNPA
- Mr. Simon Vernon-Harcourt. SV-H City & Country.

	Introductions. Attendees introduced themselves. Mr. Vic lent is the policy officer for the South Downs Society.	
1.00	Minutes from Previous Meeting	
1.01	Agreed	
2.00	SDNPA Matters.	
2.01	SDNPA Matters. SDNPA made their apologies for this meeting to avoid compromising with the Planning Application public meeting.	
3.00	National Trust and SDS matters.	
3.01	National Trust made their apologies for the meeting.	
3.02	South Downs Society. South Downs Society made their apologies for the meeting.	
4.00	Development update.	
4.01	C&C Report: Nurses' Block. Roof works well progressed. Internal alterations commenced. NW Wing. Expected completion December 2019. Metis development. Show houses now open.	

King Edward VII Liaison Group

	<p>Site completion November.</p> <p>Probitas applications.</p> <p>Submitted and under consideration.</p>	
5.00	<p>Liaison Group matters</p> <p>The meeting raised:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1) Road verge and trimming of roadside growth. Kings Drive verge is West Sussex highway responsibility. 2) Foot path on road verge. The land adjacent to road is owned by the Cowdray Estate. Their permission would be required for footpath on their land. 3) Footpath/Road bollards on Hurst Park road. A gate has been installed on the upper footpath. 4) The continuing problems with the main gate. Work continues to get this working reliably. 5) Vehicle speeds on Kings Drive. Discussion on vehicle speed limits. This is a West Sussex Highways decision. If residents wish to have the vehicle speed limit reviewed they should approach WSCC. 6) Possible coppicing of the sweet chestnut trees adjacent to Hurst park boundary. C&C to look at this. 7) Use of Pool by neighbours. Letter due to be sent by end of October. 	
5.01	<p>Easebourne Parish Council.</p> <p>Bus shelter is now completed. Bid being prepared to repeat the work on the opposite of the road.</p> <p>EPC will be attending Planning meeting.</p>	
6.00	<p>Next Liaison Group Meetings</p> <p>Next meetings will be:</p> <p>Tuesday 4th February 2020.</p> <p>Meeting to commence at 6.00pm in the Lodge meeting room.</p>	
	<p>Meeting closed at 7.00pm</p>	